Hr. Joremy Gunn, ARUD 3/11/96
600 & 8t., 1M, 24 floor
HWoshinwon, DO 20530

Dear Juromy,

How that the ML has deposed luncd and Boswell I would like to read the
trmu:cripfs of those depositions. I do not want to do this for my ownwrit:ing. I
do not expect to return to that area. I am certain that unless they verv asked vream-
ﬁ‘i‘f questions there vas pevjury before the board. If as 1 believe it will my reading
of the franseripts confirms this I will t}mn'-.-rin';c the board withdetails and proofs.

The bosrd h:s disclosed woxlier transtripts of its procedlings bnd all its
records are required by low to be publicly availuble when it ends its work so I
sec no problem %’-](-lup this for the bourd.

If the board i wwilling to do this vuluntarily then I invoke FOIA.

I repgard this as a very serious matter, perhaps the most serious motter that
sill be befory the baord.

The board has c;once,med itself with whal are at best peripheral matters.
This is not of that character.

any destruetion of any records relating to thel,.'ssaasination by any agency was

in violation of law and re;ulations without the written permission of the Archives.

I have a file drawer of copies of poverhm:nt records stating this in various way if you
would like to ee them.

There are additional recuiremennss about the preservation of all autopsy
Tecords.

Un this prior to your deposing him Humes swore in contradiction to himself.

Y5 ven i'ts materiality I believe this prior testimony was perjurious.

1ff his testimony to the baord was not consistent with his vrior testimony
then lis board tootimony is, + believe, also perjurlous.

48 you may or may not be avare, + have published some of the official proofs
of what I say as well as the results of some of the checldng.

I also sont Humes an Boswell copies of some of what L refer t: above. & heard
not a word from either then or since then. I have not had any complaint from either
about anything I have published on thiﬁ"i or written about them.

I hope to hear from you soon.

Sinderely, o

"‘, ("‘C) ( éﬂ/

Harold Weisberg



